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MEMORANDUM #9 1 7 9 2
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
MUSCATINE. IOWA

TO: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
FROM: Richard Klimes, Director of Parks and Recreation
DATE: August 29,2011
RE: Authorize City Deer Hunt

INTRODUCTION:

Prior to each deer hunting season and according to City Code Title 7 Police Regulations, Chapter
24 Weapons, Section 7-24-5 Bow Hunting Deer, Item A "The hunt shall be authorized by action
of the Muscatine City Council prior to October 1 of each year, during the time when such
hunting is allowed by the law and regulations of the State of Iowa."

BACKGROUND:

Since the 2006-07 Deer Hunting Season, the City of Muscatine has participated in a City wide
deer hunt program with the guidance of the Iowa Department of Natural Resources. Attached
you will find the 2010 City Deer Hunt Report. The report will show that we have experienced
minimal issues while successfully managing our deer population.

If approved, this year's hunt will again be for bow hunting on approved private property and will
run from Saturday, September 10, 2011 through Sunday, January 29,2012. The required
proficiency test will be for the hunter to successflilly shoot 3 of 5 arrows in a 5 inch circle from a
20 yard distance. Only two chances will be allowed in one day.

RECOMMENDATION:

At this time, the City staff would recommend that the Muscatine City Council approve the 2011-
12 City Deer Hunt as outlined in the City Code Title 7 Police Regulations, Chapter 24 Weapons.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

1. City Code Title 7 Police Regulations, Chapter 24 Weapons
2. 2010 City Deer Hunt Report

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Please contact me if you have any
comments, questions or concerns.

Mark Even, Park Maintenance Groundskeeper
Les Dennis, Park Maintenance Supervisor




























